County of Santa Cruz

Civil Grand Jury
701 Ocean Street, Room 318-l
Santa Cruz, Ca 95060
(831) 454-2099

December 30, 2020

Martin Bernal, the Santa Cruz City Manager, is not required to respond to the Grand
Jury’s request. He sent the email on the following page, explaining that “The official
response submitted by the City and approved by the City Council incorporates my
comments...” The Grand Jury accepted this because:

e Both packets contain the same assigned Findings and Recommendations.

The Correspondence Committee on behalf of

Kechanol M. (o e

Richard H. Goldberg, Foreperson
2020-2021 Santa Cruz County Civil Grand Jury



Grand Jury <grandjury@scgrandjury.org>

Santa Cruz City Manager Response to 2019-20 Grand Jury Reports -
IMMEDIATE RESPONSE NEEDED

Martin Bernal <mbernal@cityofsantacruz.com> Tue, Dec 29, 2020 at 10:53 AM
To: "grandjury@scgrandjury.org" <grandjury@scgrandjury.org>

Thank you for following up and | apologize for the late response. The official response submitted
by the City and approved by the City Council incorporates my comments and so | don’t need to
submit a separate response. Thank you again.

From: Grand Jury [mailto:grandjury@scgrandjury.org]

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 5:52 PM

To: Martin Bernal <mbernal@cityofsantacruz.com>

Subject: Santa Cruz City Manager Response to 2019-20 Grand Jury Reports - IMMEDIATE
RESPONSE NEEDED

Dear Mr. Bernal,

This message is a reminder that your requested responses to the following 2019-20 Grand Jury
Reports are past due:

1. Tangled Weave

2. Delaveaga Golf Course
3. Manager's of Risk

4. Failure to Communicate
5. Homelessness

6. Ready? Aim? Fire!

If you wish for your input to be considered, we encourage you to respond. Kindly notify us if you have
decided that you do not intend to prepare a response to the report.

If you have any questions, or need further clarification, please feel free to contact the Grand Jury at
grandjury@scgrandjury.org.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,
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